Report on Waste Water Discharge
Unit 00721 Riverview Plaza FSU

In Frederick, MD

Operated by Mr. Bree Rettig

On February 16, 2010 I was asked to look into a situation occurring at the Chick-fil-A operated by Mr. Bree Rettig in Frederick, Maryland.

The information given to me at that time was that this location was being fined for their waste water stream.  I found this to be true.  The County of Frederick’s Division of Utilities and Solid Waste Management is the entity that is involved in this issue.

I contacted the Operator, Mr. Rettig at that time.  Mr. Rettig informed me that the restaurant has been paying fines and paying for tests to be performed semi-annually by a certified lab.  These samplings are collected under very strict EPA guidelines, and require multiple days of sampling and specific methods of gathering.  These tests are performed by Fredericktowne Environmental Testing Labs and are paid for by Mr. Rettig at a cost of no less than $960 per year.

In addition to the testing done by Fredericktowne Labs, the County of Frederick comes to the restaurant no less than once yearly and does “spot sampling”.   Mr. Rettig gave me a cost of $1000 per year for this sampling.
The conditions specified and tested for are:

· BOD₅ (Biochemical Oxygen Demand)

· Oil and Grease

· pH

· TSS (Total Suspended Solids)

The historical failures of this location are mostly for BOD₅, which has a failure rate of 75% on the results from Frederick County, Fredericktowne Labs, and the samples I had collected and tested at Kappe Labs.
In doing my research on the BOD₅ condition, I found that in my opinion, there is no testing method that demonstrates any acceptable accuracy.  There are two methods of testing for BOD₅.  These are a Dilution Method and a Manometric Method.  The laboratories used for results on this location both utilize the Dilution Method.

Both test methods involve variables limiting reproducibility.  Tests normally show observations varying +/- 10-20% around the mean.  This is considered highly inaccurate in the scientific world.

On February 16, 2010, I also spoke with Mr. Kenneth D. Carter, Frederick County’s PreTreatment Compliance Specialist.  My conversations with him produced little to no useable information on this issue, but according to Mr. Carter, almost all of the restaurants located within the area failed these standards and are required to pay fines.  In actuality, Mr. Carter would not respond to or use the term “fines”, he would only use “surcharges”.  He was somewhat cooperative with me in sending me a copy of the permit for our restaurant, and also sent me three sections of the documents related to the permit.  He did not, however, send me any previous results of testing that I requested, nor did he send me the pricing structures for the surcharges.

In speaking with the Operator, Mr. Rettig, I found that the surcharges are attached to the location’s regular quarterly billings when they apply.
Mr. Rettig also provided me with a past history of test results from the past 4 years.

I contacted Mr. David Willett, General Manager of Carroll Water Systems of Westminster, Maryland.  I asked Mr. Willett to go to the location and do the following:

· Obtain a 1 liter “grab” sample of the waste water stream after the grease trap

· Obtain a 1 liter sample of the incoming water stream

· Put these samples on ice and deliver them to Kappe Laboratories as quickly as possible

· Test incoming water stream for Total Dissolved Solids, Total Chlorines, Free Chlorines, pH and Hardness
On February 18, 2010, Mr. Willett completed these tasks as requested.  I will get into the results later.

Kappe Laboratories is an independent testing facility in Frederick, Maryland that is not involved in any previous test results for our location.  On February 18, 2010, our samples were delivered to them to be tested for BOD₅ (Biochemical Oxygen Demand) and for TSS (Total Suspended Solids).  On March 4, 2010 I received the results.
Kappe Laboratories found that the incoming water supply is virtually free of BOD₅ and TSS.  This means that the restaurant is generating the excesses of these constituents.

Frederick County has these limits in place for the permit:

· BOD₅ is not to exceed 600 mg/l

· TSS is not to exceed 600 mg/l

· pH is to be not <5.0 or >12.0

· Oil & Grease is not to exceed 250 mg/l

Of the sample results I have, Riverview Plaza FSU has failed:
9 of 12 times for BOD₅ (average of 798 mg/l)

1 of 12 times for TSS (average of 363 mg/l)

0 of 12 times for pH (average of 6.3)

1 of 12 times for Oil & Grease (average of 58.3 mg/l)

Based on these statistics, BOD₅ is the main constituent that is bringing this issue to the forefront.  Ironically, it is also a highly inaccurate test result.  But, assuming that Frederick County is not going to change this revenue stream, we must either fix it or live with it.
There is a way for us to eliminate the surcharge issue for BOD₅.  Delta Environmental, a division of Pentair Water has a system that can take care of the BOD₅ issue, as well as reducing the TSS and Oil & Grease effluent amounts.
The system is the ECOPOD-200C Treatment System.  

The quote from Delta Environmental covers:

· Three (3) ECOPOD-200C units to include fiberglass tank, wastewater media, air distribution piping, outlet weir, air compressors and controls

The price is $30,000 at our cost.
What this price does not cover would require a minimum of:

· 3,000 GPD grease trap (location may already have this)

· 3,000 GPD primary tank (would have to be installed)

The grease trap, primary tank, all piping, valves, fittings, spray heads, installation, electrical conduit, wiring, junction boxes and labor is not included in the pricing quote from Delta Environmental, and would be furnished by us, the customer.  Also, excavation, concrete work, a crane to remove tank structures from trucks and set equipment, sewage lines, electrical work, etc, is not covered under the quote from Delta Environmental.

I would estimate the total costs of this project once it is up and running to be in the neighborhood of $60,000.
The quote from Delta Environmental is good until May 17, 2010.

My assessment of the situation is this:

Riverview Plaza FSU is not producing a waste stream any different or worse than any of our other Chick-fil-A restaurants, nor is it producing a waste stream any different than the other restaurants in that area.  The testing of wastewater for BOD₅ is normally an industrial standard, not a small business standard.
The County of Frederick, Maryland has created a revenue stream that they have no intention of giving up.  They are doing nothing differently than any other county utilities group in treating their wastewater, they are just charging for it.

The testing costs Mr. Rettig must pay are not going to change even if a treatment system is installed.  Mr. Rettig will still be required to pay for semi-annual testing to be completed by a certified lab, and those results must be turned in to the county to be compliant with the permit.

We can install a treatment system.  This would assure compliance with the Frederick County Division of Utilities and Solid Waste Management effluent levels.

We can start a legal proceeding against the county government, which potentially could cost exorbitant amounts of money, with limited possibilities of success.
We can continue to pay the fines (surcharges) for any excess amounts of effluent discharge in our wastewater.

My heart wants to fight this.  It feels to me like a racket, and I have never heard of any other county in our great country doing this to restaurants.  My head says I am not going to change the system, and it is not worth the money it would take to install our own treatment system to eliminate these costs.

My opinion, in trying to be a good steward of Chick-fil-A monies is that we leave this situation as is and consider the additional expenses incurred by Frederick County to be business costs.


I have included copies of the Delta Environmental quote, Frederick County Wastewater Discharge Permit and Permit Conditions Sections I, II and III for Riverview Plaza FSU, EPA 40 CFR Parts 136 and 503, all test results and test results analysis with charts.
Respectfully,
Craig Minor

General Manager

Manor Consulting Services
